From: Corsette, Kelly

To: Khan, Bri Laneuville; Bloemberg, Greg

Cc: Eberhardt, Cindi; Perreault, Erin; Curtis, Tim
Subject: RE: Axon revised submittal

Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:05:39 PM

OK, thank you - I'll let the reporter know.

Kelly Corsette
Communications and Public Affairs Director
0 480-312-2336 | c 602-359-5965

From: Khan, Bri Laneuville <BKhan@Scottsdaleaz.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:13 PM

To: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>
Cc: Eberhardt, Cindi <CEberhardt@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Perreault, Erin

<EPERREAULT @scottsdaleaz.gov>; Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Subject: RE: Axon revised submittal

Thank you, Greg!

Bri Laneuville Khan, MBA (she/her)
Communications & Qutreach Coordinator | City of Scottsdale
0 480-312-6605 ¢ 602-292-8867

Planning, Economic Development & Tourism
7447 East Indian School Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

https://www scottsdaleaz.gov/planning-development

Connect with us on social media

From: Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:12 PM
To: Khan, Bri Laneuville <BKhan@Scottsdaleaz.gov>; Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Cc: Eberhardt, Cindi <CEberhardt@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Perreault, Erin
<EPERREAULT @scottsdaleaz.gov>; Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Subject: RE: Axon revised submittal

Bri,

See responses in red in Jessica’s email below.

Greg Bloernberg

Principal Planngr
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Curregnt Planning
City of Scottsdale

¢-mail: gblogmberg®@scottsdalgaz.gov
phong: 480-312-4306

From: Khan, Bri Laneuville <BKhan@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 2:03 PM

To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>; Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>;
Bloemberg, Greg <GBLO@Scottsdaleaz.gov>

Cc: Eberhardt, Cindi <CEberhardt@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Subject: RE: Axon revised submittal
Hi Greg,

Tim is out sick today and we have a question from a reporter about Axon—-can | popin
your office to see if we can provide a response?

Best,

Bri Laneuville Khan, MBA (she/her)
Communications & Qutreach Coordinator | City of Scottsdale
0 480-312-6605 c 602-292-8867

Planning, Economic Development & Tourism
7447 East Indian School Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

https://www.scottsdaleaz.gov/planning-development
Connect with us on social media

From: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette @scottsdaleaz.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Curtis, Tim <tcurtis@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Cc: Khan, Bri Laneuville <BKhan@Scottsdaleaz.gov>
Subject: Fw: Axon revised submittal

Tim,

Anything to report here?

Kelly Corsette
Communications and Public Affairs Director
0 480-312-2336 | c 602-359-5965
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From: Jessica Boehm <jessica.boehm@axios.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Corsette, Kelly <KCorsette@scottsdaleaz.gov>

Subject: Axon revised submittal
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